
 
 

Request For Proposals – Snow Farm: The New England Craft Program’s Art Retreat for Educators 
 
June 24-27, 2022: Snow Farm will host our 4th annual Art Retreat for Educators. We are seeking proposals from 
artist-educators for two presentations to take place on Saturday evening, June 25th between 7:30-9:00pm. We 
are looking for presentations on innovative school- or community-based projects or curriculum. Proposed 
presentations should be approximately 30 minutes in length. There will be time after your presentation for 
discussion or questions from the group. Visual aids and handouts are encouraged. Selected presenters will 
receive 25% off workshop tuition and a complimentary room/board package during the retreat. 
 
How to submit your proposal:  
Applications are due by May 13th. Selected presenters will be notified by May 24th.  
 
Please provide a 1-2 page overview of your proposed presentation including the following information. 

 

An outline or description of the prominent details on the project or curriculum (i.e.: What is the main 
content and goals? Where & when did it take place? Is it ongoing? Who were/are the participants? What is 
innovative about the content or approach? What were the successes? What did you learn? What might you 
change in the future?) 
 

Include the following details: 
 How will you present the content? If there be slides or a video in your presentation, please let us 

know. 
 Will you provide handouts? If so, what will they include? 
 If you have presented this content before, include where and when. 
 Include a brief bio with relevant professional experience, education, artistic or educational 

accomplishments or awards. 
 

 

Email proposals to the Program Director at mailto:programdirector.snowfarm@gmail.com 
 
 
A note on our workshops: Snow Farm’s workshops have limited space. If you are set on attending a particular 
workshop during our Retreat, we recommend registering for the workshop early in order to secure your space. If 
you are then selected to present, the 25% discount can be applied retroactively, and any housing or meals 
purchased can be refunded. 
 
The Art Retreat for Educators at Snow Farm is open to all who teach – elementary, secondary, and post-
secondary school teachers, professors, and advisors; instructors or mentors in community-based centers; tutors 
or guides – and is appropriate for those who specialize in the arts as well as other disciplines. By bringing 
together a broad selection of educators, we hope participants will have the opportunity to make meaningful 
connections and learn from one another as you learn together. 


